OFFICIAL AMENDED NOTICE AND AGENDA

The City of Stoughton will hold a Special meeting of the Landmarks Commission on Thursday,
June 22, 2017, at 7:00 pm in the Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, City Hall, 381 E. Main
Street, Stoughton, WI.

AGENDA:

1. Call to order.

2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of June 8, 2017.

3. Consider appointment of Todd Hubing as a new member of the Landmarks Commission.
e Recommendation to Council

4. Discussion and consideration of local landmark mini-grant applications.

5. Future agenda items.

6. Adjournment.

6/15/17mps

COMMISSIONERS:

Peggy Veregin, Chair Tim Swadley (Council Rep) Kimberly Cook
Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair Greg Pigarelli, Secretary Stephen Mar-Pohl
EMAIL NOTICES:

Art Wendt Desi Weum Stoughton Hub
Council Members Matt Dregne, City Attorney Leadership Team
Receptionists smonette@stolib.org Steve Kittelson
Joe DeRose

For security reasons, the front door of City Hall will be locked after 4:30 P.M. (including the
elevator door). Please use the east employee entrance.

IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND NEED ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO
THE MEETING.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE
COUNCIL.

T:\PACKETS\LANDMARKS COMMISSION\2017\6-22-17\6-22-17 Landmarks Special Notice.docx



Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, June 8, 2017 — 7:00 pm
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.

Members Present: Peggy Veregin, Chair; Kimberly Cook; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Stephen
Mar-Pohl; and Tim Swadley

Absent: Greg Pigarelli

Staff: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator

Guests: Todd Hubing; Attorney Matt Dregne; Greg Jenson and Tom Majewski

1. Call to order. Veregin called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of May 11, 2017.
Motion by Cook to approve the minutes as presented, 2" by Hedstrom. Motion carried 5 — 0.

3. Discussion and consideration of city ordinances related to historic preservation.
Veregin explained the intent of the agenda item. Veregin and Attorney Matt Dregne met earlier
in the week to map out a strategy to move forward.

Attorney Matt Dregne provided a power point presentation and copies of the ordinance sections
that need to be amended. Attorney Dregne gave a presentation of the issues and options for the
Commission to consider.

A lengthy discussion took place as summarized below:

e In reference to sections 78-517 and 78-913, the Commission would like to be the
recommending authority for design and project reviews within the Downtown Design
Overlay Zoning District (DDOZD). Where there is differing decisions between the
Landmarks Commission and Planning Commission, the Common Council shall decide;

e In reference to sections 38-37, 78-517 and 78-913, the Landmarks Commission will
provide Attorney Dregne standards to be used for governing proposed demolitions
including what standards to use when reviewing design and project reviews;

e In reference to section 38-41, the Landmarks Commission will discuss in the future
what standards apply for a locally designated historic district;

e In reference to sections 78-517 and 78-913, the Landmarks Commission will provide
Attorney Dregne standards that apply for design and project reviews;

¢ In reference to sections 78-517 and 78-913, the Landmarks Commission agreed that the
Common Council should be final decision authority for demolitions of non-landmark
buildings with the DDOZD after recommendation by the Landmarks and Planning
Commissions;

e The Landmarks Commission agreed that requests to demolish a Local Landmark shall
be decided by the Landmarks Commission and can be appealed to the Common
Council;

e The Commissioners recognize that creation of a local landmark district downtown
would potentially eliminate the need for the DDOZD which could simplify the rules
and approval processes.

T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\LANDMARKS\2017\Landmarks Minutes 6-8-17.doc



Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
6/8/17
Page 2 of 3

4. Review local landmark eligibility for the Highway Trailer Building (HTB).
Stephen talked to Gail Klein, Historic Preservation Consultant who is interested in assisting in
seeking a Local Landmark status.

Stephen recently received the engineering report for the building and will have his report
complete shortly for the redevelopment authority.

Veregin went to the last Common Council meeting to provide an update of where the
Commission is at in the review process to potentially make the HTB a Local Landmark and to
review the eligibility of the HTB to be placed on the National Registry.

Stephen will have a copy of his report for discussion at the next regular meeting in July.

5. Discuss local landmark mini-grants.
Veregin and Cook discussed how the meet up went on Syttende Mai weekend.

Veregin stated there are 3 mini-grant applications to review.

Veregin will send the applications to all Commissioners to review and a special meeting is
planned for June 22, 2017 at 7pm to decide how to disburse the funds.

6. Discuss preservation award nominations.
Tabled until next month.

7. Discuss status of the 1892 High School.
Nothing new to report.

8. Discuss status of the Milfab/Highway Trailer/Power Plant development.
The Design Charrette is scheduled for this coming weekend. Bids are in to demo the old Millfab
buildings.

9. Discuss Commission initiatives.
e Comprehensive Plan Rewrite — A public hearing is scheduled for June 27" at a joint
meeting of the Common Council and Planning Commission.
e Contractors List - Tabled

e COA Sample Submittal - Tabled

10. Discuss previous local landmark approvals.
Tabled until next meeting in July.

11. Discuss CLG grant application.

Cook to check with Joe DeRose to find out if the grant can be used toward Local Landmark
nominations.

T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\LANDMARKS\2017\Landmarks Minutes 6-8-17.doc



Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes

6/8/17

Page 3 of 3

12. Commission Reports/Calendar.
Budget requests are due by July 14", The Commission agreed to resubmit last year’s budget
request with a small increase in funds.

13. Future agenda items. None discussed.

14. Adjournment. Motion by Stephen to adjourn at 9:20 pm, 2" by Cook. Motion carried 5 - 0.

Respectfully Submitted,

Michael P. Stacey

T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\LANDMARKS\2017\Landmarks Minutes 6-8-17.doc



Biography

Dr. Todd Hubing is a Professor Emeritus of Electrical and Computer Engineering at Clemson University
and President of LearnEMC. Dr. Hubing holds a BSEE degree from MIT, an MSEE degree from Purdue
University and a Ph.D. from North Carolina State University. He was an engineer at IBM for 7 years and a
faculty member at the University of Missouri-Rolla for 17 years before joining Clemson University in
2006. As the Michelin Professor of Vehicle Electronics at Clemson, he established the Clemson Vehicular
Electronics Laboratory where he supervised research projects and taught classes in vehicle electronics,
electromagnetic compatibility and digital signal integrity. At LearnEMC, he provides EMC instruction,
consulting and design assistance to engineers working in the automotive, aerospace and consumer
electronics industries. Dr. Hubing has authored or co-authored over 200 papers and presentations on
electromagnetic modeling, electromagnetic compatibility and the design of reliable electronic systems. He
is a Fellow of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE), a Fellow of the Applied
Computational Electromagnetics Society, and a Past-President of the IEEE Electromagnetic Compatibility
Society.



Todd Hubing:

Biography:
1. Grew up in Stoughton and graduated from Stoughton High School in 1976.
2. Attended Massachusetts Institute of Technology from 1976 - 1980, returning to Stoughton
during the summers to work at Nelson Industries.
3. Lived in Indiana, North Carolina, Missouri and South Carolina over the following 35 years; but
made regular visits to Stoughton to visit family.
4. Retired from Clemson University and moved to Stoughton in 2015.

Relevant Experience:
1. Lots of experience doing home remodeling projects in the 5 homes my wife and | owned in
North Carolina, Missouri and South Carolina. Two of these homes, we worked with a contractor
to design and build. One was an historic rock house (from 1947) that we renovated extensively.
2. Purchased the home in Stoughton that | grew up in, built in 1911, and have been working to
restore it to more closely resemble the original design.
3. Purchased a building in downtown Stoughton at 129 E Main for our engineering training
business. Applied to the National Park Service and received a change in building status from
"non-contributing" to "contributing" to the downtown Stoughton historic district. Applied for
and received state and federal rehabilitation tax credits. We've been renovating and restoring
the facade, first floor and basement of the building for the past year and a half. Restoration of
the top floor is just getting started.
4. Well versed in electronic communications, web design, and social media marketing. Would
like to help the Landmarks Commission make better use of electronic communications to
generate enthusiasm for historic preservation projects.
4. |I've attended most of the Landmarks Commission meetings over the past year and a half. I'm
basically familiar with the operation of the commission and strongly support its objectives.




Stoughton Landmarks Mini Grant Application — 2017

Deadline for submittal is June 5, 2017

The Stoughton Landmarks Commission serves to recognize and preserve the historic and cultural resources
within the City of Stoughton, as prescribed by the Stoughton Landmarks Ordinance.

We will award up to $4,000 in matching cash grants to one or more projects.

Name of Applicant £ rjc an(k&en
Contact Address (full) 12+ £ WM_L'%S'F‘”N St %U&fh/” 5 wl S3S P 9
Contact E-Mail ZAc & pncKSen @3’““” -Cary Contact Phone Number /0 (?‘3277 5 g '7[/

Landowner Name (if different)
Address of property L2F E \Jush }6-}wn St. g/'wc\;\%“h’n LT S35 P

Proposed Project (please be specific; attach additional sheets as necessary):

Fovadadion Reﬂm‘r

Amount of grant request: ﬂfl, 2SO0, =

Attachments (REQUIRED)

7~
v/| Current photographs of building and proposed project area.
Eﬁ:}osed project budget.

Terms and Conditions: If awarded a grant from the Stoughton Landmarks Commission, the applicant agrees to complete the project
within a year of grant notification. Any construction work toward which grant money is applied must be pre-approved by the Landmarks
Commission and meet the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Treatment of Historic Properties. Copies of the Standards are available
on the National Park Service website at: http://www.nps.gov/history/hps/tps/standguide/index.htm

Award winners will schedule an on-site pre-construction walk-through with members of the Stoughton Landmarks Commission who will visit
the project site once prior to commencement of project activities.

Applicants who have been awarded grants must provide the Stoughton Landmarks Commission with photos of the finished work,
together with proof of expenditure, before any reimbursement can be made.

The Stoughton Landmarks Commission reserves the right to publicize the names and locations of the grant recipients as well as publicize
photographs of the properties.

Signed Zﬂ‘—" Date /)-- |—2Zeo ! ?—
Print Name_ Enric F\"N d<5¢i’)

Landowner Signature (if different) _~ Date

Mail completed form to: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator
City Hall, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wi 53589

Form Revised April 2017




Stoughton Landmarks Mini Grant Application

The Dragon House

Additional Material

Statement of Significance

The Iverson-Johnson House, also known as The Dragon House, is a Queen Anne historic Victorian home
build by Dr. Michael Iverson. Dr. Iverson, a Norwegian immigrant to Stoughton, WI built the home in
1898 and operated his medical practice out of the home for ten years until he founded the Stoughton
Hospital. The patient’s entrance and doctor’s office are still an integral part of the home.

The house earned its nickname, The Dragon House, because of the four distinctive wooden dragons
seen along a number of the houses’ peaks (original to the house). Due to the proud Norwegian heritage
of Stoughton, many visitors enjoy walking past The Dragon House and pointing out the Viking-styled
dragon silhouettes high in the sky.

The unique history and architectural detail of the Iverson-Johnson House makes it stand apart in a town
full of beautiful period homes. It is our privilege to own and maintain a piece of Wisconsin history. Itis
our hope that the work we continually do to preserve it means that it will be around for generations to
come.

Description of Work

Over the past few years, we have put a considerable amount of effort into reparing and restoring the
outside of the house. One critical project which still needs to be done is the repair of the houses
foundation. The mason’s estimate to repair it in the original style of the home came to $1,250.00. If
awarded this grant, this is what the money would be used for. Please find the attached estimate.




Current Pictures of the Home










P.O. Box 6035
Monona , WI
53716-0035

www.dan ntychimney.com
sales@danecountychimney.com

Dane County Chimney
Service & Masonry

Eric Francksen
327 E Wash
Stoughton WI
(608)332-6841
05/18/16

Proposal For Preservation Of Historical Stone Foundation

+ Remove approximately 43 lineal feet of deteriorated mortar joints in exterior
foundation

« Removal will be done with hammer and chisel in a historical fashion

- Will analyze heart mortar to replicate original mortar

- Clean,prep and repoint joints, finishing to match original application

Price $1250.00

Dane County Chimney Service & Masonry will cover all debris removal and
site clean-up as related to this proposal . This proposal presumes water &
electricity to be furnished on site at the time of construction. This proposal
does not include anything not specifically stated herein . This proposal
covers only those items included above, any change in the intended scope
of work outlined here or any additional items will be handled as a change
and may result in additional cost.


http://www.danecountychimney.com
mailto:sales@danecountychimney.com
http://www.danecountychimney.com
mailto:sales@danecountychimney.com

P.O. Box 6035
Monona , WI
53716-0035

www.dan ntychimney.com
sales@danecountychimney.com

Dane County Chimney
Service & Masonry

WE PROPOSE hereby to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance
with above specifications.

Any Changes to this form without prior approval will render this contract null and
void.

PAYMENT TO BE MADE AS FOLLOWS: 1) 50% REQUIRED WITH SIGNED
CONTRACT. 2) 50% DUE UPON COMPLETION OF JOB. CASH/CHECK/
CREDIT ACCEPTED

All materials are guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a substantial
workmanlike manner according to specifications submitted per standard practices . Any
alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only
upon written orders and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate . All
agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our control. Note : This
proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 20 days .

Company Authorization

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL The above prices, specifications and con-

ditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted . You are authorized to do the work as speci-
fied.

Signature :
Date:



http://www.danecountychimney.com
mailto:sales@danecountychimney.com
http://www.danecountychimney.com
mailto:sales@danecountychimney.com

Stoughton Landmarks Mini Grant Application —2017

Deadline for submittal is June 5, 2017

The Stoughton Landmarks Commission serves to recognize and preserve the historic and cultural resources
within the City of Stoughton, as prescribed by the Stoughton Landmarks Ordinance.

We will award up to $4,000 in matching cash grants to one or more projects.

Name of Applicant "’YO\'\\J Uﬁ\ "r\f{asuvev, S’rvuskhn Vinl age Q(qqew _Beayaf\ _
Contact Address (full) ] 77 HW\J S\ g)ﬂJ\J\q\r\’mV\ W 5-3&5"0
Contact E-Mail jﬁ)‘t’\\l mhw\\ @ clhgvter. net' Contact Phone NumberQ@OL’f) §23-7820

Landowner Name (if different) 5"“ WG Whow \\(&QJ{’_ f\> \cu\{ evS
Address of property /55 £ Man St

Proposed Project (please be specific; attach additional sheets as necessary):

\‘\)Q’. desive o ')Ll}( the facade on ‘H\E’ front of ove bud /cl/\n b‘l Covvech “g
the rumblel Wpcrete Shown ta The enclog ho fos (.&' Ha O pdaht
Amount of grant request: , 80000 “ Pre )ﬂ\fl: Y?«\j‘vcbue_e? K

Attachments (REQUIRED)

] Current photographs of building and proposed project area.

D Proposed project budget.

Terms and Conditions: If awarded a grant from the Stoughton Landmarks Commission, the applicant agrees to complete the project
within a year of grant notification. Any construction work toward which grant money is applied must be pre-approved by the Landmarks
Commission and meet the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Treatment of Historic Properties. Copies of the Standards are available

on the National Park Service website at: http://www.nps.gov/history/hps/tps/standguide/index.htm

Award winners will schedule an on-site pre-construction walk-through with members of the Stoughton Landmarks Commission who will visit
the project site once prior to commencement of project activities.

Applicants who have been awarded grants must provide the Stoughton Landmarks Commission with photos of the finished work,
together with proof of expenditure, before any reimbursement can be made.

The Stoughton Landmarks Commission reserves the right to publicize the names and locations of the grant recipients as well as publicize
photographs of the properties.

Signed /‘KWMM&Q“ pate L0 / 3/17

Print Name /rYﬁ\(,\{ W\ow kl€ , S’E(W(Z"f‘ﬁkr‘}/ " STU Ufj )’\TDH \J', 1 (ng? Phyf,’id /304{4{ Ulll)/fiﬁi:r

Landowner Signature (if different) Date

Mail completed form to: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator
City Hall, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589

Form Revised April 2017




Stoughton Village Players

We are in process of refinishing the marquee located in the front of our building.

Wood rot had been an issue and the painting needed sprucing up. In so doing, we
also discovered a need to fix the roof. That part of the project is going along well.

The proposed project cost is $18,000. We have spent $8,500 thus far.

In doing this project, we realize we need to fix the crumbling concrete fagade as
well. That is included in our $18,000 price tag.

We would appreciate being the recipient of a $4,000 grant to help complete this
project of beautifying the front or our building and making it safe for pedestrians
along the sidewalk.



i @ J




Stoughton Landmarks Mini Grant Application — 2017
Deadiine for submittal is June 5, 2017

The Stoughton Landmarks Commission serves o recognize and preserve the historic and cultural resources

within the City of Stoughton, as prescribed by the Stoughton Landmarks Ordinance.
We will award up to $4,000 in matching cash grants to one or more projects.

Name of Applicant_South School Condo Association
Contact Address {full) 1011 Summit Ave #10, Stoughton, \WI 53589
Contact E-Mail_smwmikee@yahoo.com Contact Phone Number_ 608-444-5990

Landowner Name (if different) same
Address of property_1009 Summit Ave, Stoughton, WI 53589

Proposed Project (please be specific; attach additional sheets as necessary):
Install Waterproof System to prevent further water damage to the foundation & repair

damage from water infiltration

Amount of grant request:_$4,000

Attachments (REQUIRED)

7

v

Current photographs of building and proposed project area.

Proposed project budget.

Terms and Conditions: If awarded a grant from the Stoughton Landmarks Commission, the applicant agrees to complete the project
within a year of grant notification. Any construction work foward which grant money is applied must be pre-approved by the Landmarks
Commission and meet the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Treatment of Historic Properties. Copies of the Standards are available
on the National Park Service website at: http://www.nps.gov/historyfhps/tps/standguide/index.him

Award winners will schedule an on-site pre-construction walk-through with members of the Stoughton Landmarks Commission who will visit
the project site once prior to commencement of project activities.

Applicants who have been awarded grants must provide the Stoughton Landmarks Commission with photos of the finished work,
together with proof of expenditure, before any reimbursement can be made.

The Stoughton Landmarks Commission reserves the right to publicize the names and locations of the grant recipients as well as publicize
photographs of the properties.

Signed

’W/V Date 6/5/2017

r AL £ 4

Print Name_Michael Engelberger SSCA Board Member

Landowner Sighature (if different) Date

Mail completed form to: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator Form Revised April 2017

City Hall, 381 E. Maln Street, Stoughton, Wi 53589




South School Condo Association June 2017

Budget for Emergency Maintenance and Repairs

$4000 to match full amount of grant funds from Landmarks Commission
This money comes from reserves of the Association of $10,760.25

Possible assessment from Association members may be needed to pursue this project




Fred Pfanku, Senior Project Manager
Direct: 608-235-2342

608-647-4158  Basement Health, &

E-mail: FredBasementGuy@gmail.com

L gEee
o amEr 0
Z” 3 depent [T50
L ﬁ%ﬁ%%/f




Fred Pfanku {5z PROPOSAL
608-235-2342

W?Em ;

% BOSEMEnt

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TG {HOMEOWNER) PHONE (HOME) DATE OF ESTHIMATE
PHONE (WORK) '
STREET CELL PHONE ) FAX
TSBR REF. PHONE F/-er C/ 60 g -3 35"_ c;l 3 ,/Q
CHY, STATE AND 2! CODE _ JOBLOCATION
Same

Compact Features Es - - Classic Features

» Water Removal of 70 pints/day @80°F/60%RH S .= Water Removal of
* 5.0 pints/kWh Efficiency o o - 110 pints/day @80°F/60%RH
* 5.1 Amp draw : o : * 6.3 pints/KWh Efficiency
e Energy Factor of 2.4 LKW~ = * 6.4Amp draw _
* Operating Range of 49°F-95°%F | * Energy Factor of 3.0 L/kWh
* MERV 8 Air Fllter i * (perating Range of 56°F-95°F
» Sized for up to 1800 Sa.Ft. . T * MERV 11 Air Filter
¢ 12"Wx 12"Hx 21"L (65 1bs.) "‘\\ k. * Sized for up to 2500 Sq.Ft.
- [ ]

20"W x 36"H x 1 7L (1 10 Ibs.)

$1450 | 51750

WE DO NOT INVOICE - PAYMENT TO BE MADE IN FULL TO THE FOREMAN UPON COMPLETION OF WORK
(0 YES XNO See attached Proposal Diagram Sheet

NOTE: We do our best to keep scheduled appointments, but due to the nature of construction, it is possible that changes to dates and times may occur,

"he Tri State Basernent Repalr's (TS8R} representative has fully explained the merits of the waterpraofing systern as estimated above on the proposal. | understand a subfloor drainage system will remedy the problem in the areas
nstalled. Hully understand the warranty covers only the areas of the basement treated by TSBA and accept the warranty which is transferable. There will e no charge for service cails for leaks in the systern covered under warranty. Any
ervice calls which are not Jeaks in the system or are leaks from damage or abuse will be charged at $165 minimum, and $75 per man hour. Sump pumps and 8atkery Backups are covered ander & separate manufacturer's warrznty which
ines not indude labor for pump service, Electrlcal outlets for pumps are ot Included. it may be necessary ta upgrade the pump size to accommodate high velumes of water and is the custorer's responsibility, Optional 1/3 and 3/4 HP
ire avallable. The contractor cannot be held rasponsible for the Increase in costs if an upgrade of the purp system is necassary. Customer consents to receive follow-up communicatisn from TS8R via phone, fax, emall, or mail service.
“SBR cannat assume the rasponsibility of calcufating the water velume and/or the pump size. An additional pump lecation with discharge Bne can ke added to the initial system at an additional cost, full perimeters warsanty also covers
vater seapage from the entira floor and floor cracks. instaflation of the systear does not include painting, finlshed carpentey, extending discharge lines, electrical work, or replacemeat of floer tile or carpeting unless previously specified in
wiiting, TSBR canniot be respansible for the volume of water or location of discharge line or surface water on Jawin or dtiveways. TSBR 1s not responsible for location of discharge ling, vohime of water discharged, sewer tie ins, existing
fischarges-in fact, no claims at all over water exiting the home. TSBR spedifically makes no warranties, efther implied or in fact, regarding any matter concerning mold, mildew, or condansation in any basement environment. TSBR shalt
1ot be responsible for any mold and mildew in the basement, elther before or after the installation of a basement waterpsoofing system. TSBR Is not responsible for using customer's existing discharge ne for the putnp, and in fact
liscourages it. TSBR is not responsibie for existing iron ochre which may ba present under the existing floor- TSBA can assume no respensibility for oil tanks or feakage into the sublloar area, Off flinas, water fines, and unforaseen pipesin
Toars are the sole responsibility of the homeowner. TSGR is not respensible for domage incurred from penetrating the figot or yard, Homeovener understands that liquid nails must be used when retnstalling carpet tack strips or

inished walls to floor. Nalls penetrating the concrate after the system is installed will vold the warranty. TS8R is not responsible for frozen discharge lines witheut an anti-freezing brackup device, condensation, water once pumped from
e house (regazdless of anti-freezing kackup davice installation), window well flaoding, or fure! tarks or lines. Homeowner is responsible far moving objects away from and back to the walls. Some dust should be expected from the
swark, Dust elean-up with hie done by broomt only, The homeowner understands he/she must turn A/C or heat off during construction and put damp towels over ali exposed grates, TSBR shall fix system faflures anly and is not responsible
‘o contents damage due to Aooding, regardiass of reason for flood. Parties agree to submit any and alf disptites to the BBB Arbitration Bureate. Should it become necessary to place this account inte the hands of an attorney for collection,
e property owner shall be responsible for all costs of caflection including reasonable atiornay fees. Power ottages or pump falfures are always a possibltity and can result in a flooded basement. Battery backup pumps are an option
and are available for an additional charge. TSBR is not responsible for pump faliures, pumps are water tested thoroughly before we leave the joh, Sump pump focation may ba maved at the dliscretion of the foreman. Jab length
:an be 1-10 days. TSER Is ot responsibla far surface water that can get in through flaor grates, windows, or dooss. Maintenance of flaor grates and extensicn of downspouts Is requiréd of property homeowners,

ULL PERIMTETERS, BATTERY BACKUPS, EXTERIOR DRAINAGE SYSTEMS, AND DEHUMIDIFIERS ARE ALWAYS RECOMMENDED FOR FULL PROTECTION, ELECTRICAL CUTLET NOT INCLUDED,

Me Propose to fumish materiat and labar — complete, in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of : D / d P
e ’(/ere- rlce» doflars $

50% R
Jeposit Required § Deposit Pald $ . Balance Due Upon Installation 5

Payments are to be made in full upon completion to the foreman, If Credit Card is on file, it wifl automatically be processed on final day of job. During the winter manths it
may be necassary to return to bury the UDE In the spring. A promissory notification will be issued and full payment stifl stands dus.

i material is guaranteed to be as specified, Allwork to be completed in a workmonlike manner according to the Authart d
itandard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involviag extra costs will be executed utharize
i Signature

nly upon written orders, and will become and extra chasge aver and above the estimate. All agreements are
:ontingent upan strikes, accldents, or delays beyond our control. Property owner is to carry fire aad other

tecessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's Compeqsation insurance. Property owner Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by us §f not accepted within 3 O days.
sssumnes all responsibility for damages due to breakage of any hidden fuel/utility service lines, though we will do

ur best to avoid such damage. All proposals based primarily an homeowner’s description of problem.

Acceptance of Proposal - The above prices, specifications, and conditions are Do not sign this contract lf there are blank spaces.

satisfactory and are hereby accepted. TSBR is authorized to do the work as specified.
Payment will be made as outlined above, Signature X

Date of Acceptance Signature




The cooler temperatures in basements {and crawispaces} create unique humidity
control challenges for homeowners.

The earth under the basement slab (or under the soil in a crawlspace) remains at a near
constant temperature of 50-60°F year round. The ground keeps the siab in a basement
(or the surface soil in a crawispace) cool. These cool surface temperatures create
micro-environments where the relative humidity of the air approaches its saturation
point (100%RH) and condensation {or sweating} can occur, The conditions that result
support mold/microbial growth and cause musty odors.

Often the only way to maintain the EPA's recommended humidity levels for homes
is 50%RBH or less year round is with the addition of a high capacity, high efficiency
dehpmidifier,

Capacities for residential dehumidifiers are measured in pints of water removed per

day at standard conditions. Standard conditions are determined by the American Home
Appliance Manufacturers (AHAM) and are used because capacity will vary under diﬁerent
conditions. AHAM standard rating conditions are: 80°F and 60% RH.

Studies have shown that as much as 50% of the alr in your home comes up from your

basement or crawlspace. This air is often higher in moisture content and carries with it

various allergens and musty odors. When conditions linger above 60% relative humidity

for extended periads of time, mold, mildew, and bacteria growih is stimulated. A
dehumidifier helps turn your basement space into living space.

The American Lung Association, American Medical Association, and the EPA recommend
maintaining relative humidity level in the 30% - 50% range. Ventifation and air conditioning
alone cannot provide the protection offered by a high capacity dehumidifier”

Protecting your family and your biggest investment is worth the best.

0o of the best - Fred Pfanku
e OF e Des
Limited Warranties 608-235-2342
in the industry foday —
| - $ 1 YEAR Al Parts and Labor s
WARRANI 5 YEARS — Sealed NAHB Y [
7 Refrigeration Syster NATIONAL AssacIATION E‘Sﬂsnggfﬁgfw’;ms

or HoMe BumLpERs ‘ MEMBER



Customer Name \SC U&—! \/\ g C,M o C.,C?V\Ql ¢]
Town: ) O\AC' l\ (rj

o C.us-‘rc:vvaer 75 Remeve Lnshed wall and C,or/;f e

e  The Tri-State Basement Repair (TSBR) representative has fully explained the merits of the waterproofing system as estimated on
the proposal.

# | understand a subfloor drainage system will remedy the water prohlem in the areas installed. {fully understand the warranty
covers only the areas of the basement treated by TSBR, and accept the warranty which Is transferrable,

e  There will be no charge for service calls for leaks in the system covered under the warranty.

e Any service calls which are not leaks in the system, or are leaks from damage or abuse, will be charged a S165 minimum and
S75 per man hour,

e Sump pumps and hattery backups are covered under a separate manufacturer’s warranty which does not include labor for
pump service, Electrical outlets for pumps are not included.

s |t may be necessary to upgrade the pump size to accommodate the volume of water and is the customer’s responsibility.
Optional 1/3 or 3/4 H.P. pumps are available,

s  The contractor cannot be held responsible for the increase in costs if an upgrade of the pump system is necessary.

e  Customer consents to receive follow-up communication from TSBR via phone, fax, email, or mail service.

@  TSBR cannot assume the responsibility of calculating the water volume and/or the pump size. An additional pump location with
discharge line can be added to the initial system at an additional cost.

e  Full perimeters warranty entire floor and floor cracks. Installation of the system does not include painting, finished carpentry,
extending discharge lines, electrical work, or replacement of floor tile or carpeting unless previously specified in writing.

e  TSBR cannot he responsible for the volume of water or location of the discharge line or surface water on lawn or driveways.
Additional discharge lines and dry wells can be purchased at an additional cost,

= TSBRis not responsible for location of discharge line, volume of water discharged, sewer tie ins, existing discharges —in fact no
claims at all over water exiting the home,

s TSBR specifically makes no warranties eithey implied or in fact regarding any matter concerning mold, mildew, or condensation
in any basement environment.

e TSBRis not responsible for using customer’s existing discharge line for the pump and in fact, discourages it.

®  T5BR is not respansible for existing iron ochre which may be present under the existing floor.

e  TS5BR can assume no responsihility for oil tanks or leakage into the subfloor area.

e Qil lines, water lines and unforeseen pipes in floors are the sole responsibility of the homeowner, TSBR is not responsible for
damages incurred from penetrating the floor or yard.

e  Homeowner understands that liquid nails must be used when reinstaliing carpet tack strips or finishaed walls to floor. Nails
penetrating the concrete after the system is instatled will void the warranty.

»  T5BRis not responsible for: frozen discharge lines without freeze protection, condensation, water once pumped from the house
regardless of discharge installation, window well flooding, or fuel tanks or lines.

e Homeowner is responsible for moving objects away from and back to the walls.

e Some dust should be expected from the work. Dust clean-up will be done by broom only. TSBR will tarp, but is not responsible
for dust,

e The homeowner understands that the A/C or heat must be turned off during construction, and damp towels shouid put over all
exposed grates.

e  TSBR shall fix system failures only and is not responsibie for contents damage due to flooding, regardless of reason for flood.

e Parties agree to submit all disputes to the BBB Arbitration Bureau. Should it become necessary to place this account into the
hands of an attorney for collection, the property owner shall be responsible for all costs of collection inciuding reasonable
atiorney fees.

#  Power outages or pump failures are always a possibility and can result in a flooded basement. Baitery backup pumps are an
option and are available for an additional charge.

e  TSBRis not responsible for pumgp failures. Pumps are water tested thoroughly before we leave the job.

¢ Sump pump locations may be moved at the discretion of the foreman.

e Job length can be 1-10 days.

e TSBRis hot responsible for surface water that can get in through: floor grates, windows, or doors,

s  Maintenance of floor grates and extension of downspouts is required of property homeowners.

e Full perimeters, battery backups, dry wells, and de-humidifiers, are always recommended for full protection. Electrical outlets
not included,

Homeowner's Signature Date

Dl W Oedar



Customer Name:
Customer Address:

Design Technician:

br@ (e Lt\ SC_ 1(’1 ag ‘ CC)V\CJ 3

S P e G A f’é"ﬁ'T

L2 =
FR.E D

Proposal Diagram Sheet

[MUST DRAW 7O SCALE 1/8" = 1 FOOT)

ate: /’/‘I{f)f"f} [y 20

%g”

(377] -4-WET-FIX

(BACK OF PROPERTY)

NANEY

Y

R
M

(FRQNT OF PROPERW)

8 -Beam Brace

R Reinforcer

@ Pap up Emitter @ Water Heater m Cleanout/Port

Wall Crack

- - Waterproofing m Sump Pump

@ F!nnr Grate

NOTES: T/Qec(d,,mﬂ,cféb C_la&s&c_ Qe\r\wmc\ Cﬁ’“f at EATRA COS 7 /7“50

—“@P—Fké%%i%é%éfté@@

SYSTEM FEATURES Qty. Qty. PLEASE CHECK BOXES

Sump Purmp / Exterior Tie DISCHARGE PIPE SYSTEM TO DRAIN TYPE OF FLOOR

Option Style : Walt Panels PENETRATION INTO: FINISH:

Waterproofing System 3 7 Floor Grate THROUGH: %Pump-New T Tite

{500 Ochre System Hot Water Tank Protection Band Board {Framing) © Flgor Draln - Cu/vlgre!e

Baseboard System flood Check Hoses & Chncrete Breakthrough " Exfsting Sump £-€araeting

Battery Backup Heavy Duty I-Beam ~ Type of Siding (List) Othe{ . Ralsed Sleepers

Battery Backup Standard Duty / Reinforcer ¥ o ren e =¥ " N Battery Backup Other

Sump Pump~ Alarm Fi Fiber - Lack ~ Finished Ceiling [Type} TYPE OF WALL FINISH: TYPE OF FLOOR

Sump Pump - Wicelass Atarm Wall Encapsulation - Canerete FINISH:

Discharge — UDE Crawl Space Encapsulation .. Other ~ paneling ~ Aaily Celumn

Discharge — Additional Footage /@ 4 Glass Biock Window TYPE OF FOUNDATION LSheetrock Oil Tank . Behind

Drain Repfacement Window WALL: ovar _ Other

Lawr Discharge (1/2 & 1/2 #P pumps anlyl Window Well Cover ~ Block ms “ furring ¥ ZNFloor grate at
(/ﬁ;ne bulkhead deor

Cleanaut / Inspection Ports 7

Window Well Grain

Dehumidifier

Malntenance Program

Option / Style :

Gther:

~ Poured Concrete
Z Other

Z Back of finished wall distance from faundation




(608) 647-4158 - (877) AWET-FIX « FAX: (608} 647-4193 PRO POSAL
27188 US HWY 14, Richland Center, Wt 53581

info@tsbrinc.com

Reuis e d

. . 1 A .
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED JO [HOMECWINER) PHONE (HOME) CQO 5 ‘L;\C’J / 6/ DATE OF ESTIMATE

\S@ul‘h \JCL}QO[ CC)NC&O PHONE IWORK) (27 ry i - ‘ET«'“JW\S'CU\ /}l[,)(\{ l(g ,;lC”é)

STREET CELL PRONE

/(}ﬁ C})’ S C‘{XM//j/y/'/@ AUQ' ngnngppHoNE/.../? D ;L\-gs 1 ﬁ/g\
TS oughkon 2z 53587

CUSTINT'L. | BASEMENT: [IFINISHED [l UNFINISHED FULL PERIMETER PRICE: §_ A/ /- af 7MIK Tiwm €
If finished, design engineer has fully explained the process involved to waterproof a finished basement,
Pop-up drainage emitter location is to be determined by homeowner and is homeowner’s responsibility.

Customer is aware that Tr} State Basement Repalr is not responsible for any unforeseen pipe damage when opening the slab.

i/ Tri State Basement Repalr recommends a minimum of a 1/2hp sump pump; however TSBR cannot be responsible for unknown pump volumes,

F~A | 5

]
“NOTES—"

..Zf7 S g)g// Ch g el 74 & / ifﬂ £ Fvy e f‘e’r /J A i “‘i)J\ 7 cfa].n flc”r“ Cen dee ' 8 )/J‘ fﬂfr\ jjé[’" me {r'ﬁ
39 ,/%/C/fa Clﬁ&vw\e‘ plms de [ ()(‘zﬁx( Yy
3 C? / b t::/'if C /é::a #2420 e ﬁ/f’(’. S "'4’““"3’7{{/}' [Jf‘f"“'/'? '“/M://t’:’u
/ Sau/n/) /"‘ff!’}’l//’) Si,/é /:c.w’l bu A AYY] Lo yer “'Cadeﬁr“ b /Jﬁ”ﬂu‘/ DR+‘/ Pawxf)
/ 54¢/"7€rv Polverd” Backup wilh alacns
/6 T f’am d (s l/w‘rm m e 'LO boely Corner fre inte i’/‘\“sl'ir\vi dcwﬂs.mm:f
OP7 LY Nt FATRA COS 7~~~ :
C_ou e Stewe Wall widlh -*eal-H\v’ Heme Wefer Conbig biner & /, d&i()“;rw(;:e
s WE DO NOT INVOICE - PAYMENT TO BE MADE IN FULL TO THE FOREMAN UPON COMPLETION OF WORK
#YES [INO See attached Proposal Diagram Sheet

NOTE: We do our best to keep scheduled appointments, but due to the nature of construction, itis possible that changes to dates and tires may occur.

S

———

O T

The Tri State Basament Repail's (TSBR) represeitative has fully explained the mesits of the waterproofing system as estimated above on the peaposal, | understand a subflaor drainage system will remedy the preblem in the aieas
nstalled. | fully understand the warranty covers only the areas of the basement teated by TSBR and accept the warcanty which is transferable. There will be no charge for service calls for leaks i the system covered under watranly. Any
sgrvice calls which are not leaks in the syster or are Jeaks from damage or abuse will be charged at $165 minimun, and $75 per man bour. Sump pumps and Battery Backups are cavered under a saparate manufaciuser's warranty which
does not include laber for pump service. Bectrical authels for punsps are not indudex). it may be necessary to upgrade the pump skze 1o accommadite high volumes of water and is the custansers responsibifity, Optional 13 amd 34 HE
ne available. The contractor cannot be held responsible for the incsease in costs if an uporade of the pump system Is necessary, Customer consents 1o receive follow-up communlcation from TSBR via phone, fax, email, or mail service,
TS8R cannot assume the responsibility of calculating the water volume and/or the pump slze. An additional pump location with discharge Hine can be added to the Inftial system at an additional cost. Fult perimetess warranty also cavers
water seepage frons the entire Roor and Boor cracks. Instaifation of the systein does not inciude painting, finished carpentry, extending dischasge lines, efectricat work, or veplacenient of foor tile or carpeting unless previously specified it
Ariting. TSBR cannot be responsible for the volume of water or location of discharge line or surface water an lavn or driveiwvays. TSBR is not respansible for location of discharge ling, volume of water discharged, sewer tie ins, existing
discharges-in fact, no claims at afl over water exiting the home, TS8R specificafly makes no varzanties, either implied or in fact, regarding any matter cenceming mold, mildeyy, or condensation in any basement environment. TSBR shall
"0t be respansible for any mald and miklew I tha basement, either before or after the instalfation of a basement waterproafing system. TSBR Is nat respensible for using customer's existing discharge line for the puay, and in fact
fiscourages it ¥30R is not responsible for existing iron achre which may be prasent wnder the existing floor. TSBR can assume no responsistlity for off tanks or feakage into the subfloor area. Ofl lines, water linas, and unforesesn pipes i
Toors are the sole resy bifity of the fi . TSBRis not responsible far damage incurred from penetrating the floor or yard. Homeowner understands that Jiquid naifs must be used when reinstalling carpet tack strips or

nished walls to floar, Nails penetrating the concrete after the system is instalied will void the wasranty. TS8R Is not 1espansible for frozen discharge tines without an anti-lieezlng backup device, condensation, water once pumped from
:he house {regardless of antidreszing backup device installation), windovs well Booding, or fuel tanks or lines. Homeowner ks responsible for moving objects aveay frem and hack to the walls, Some dust shouid be expected fom the
work. Dust clean-up will be done by hreom only. The hesmeowner understands hefshe must tun A/C or heat off duiing construction and put damp towels over all exposed grates, TSBR shall fix system failmes only and is not responsible
‘ot cantents damage due to floeding, regardiess of reasan for fluod. Parties agzee to submit any and ali disputes to the BBB Aebityation Bureau. Should it hecome necessary to place this account into the hands of an attorsey for collection
:he property owner shall be responsibte for all costs of collection including reasonable attoney fees. Power outagaes or pump fatures are always a posslbifity and can result In a flooded hasement. Baktery backup pumps are an optiol
and are available for ap additional charge, TSBR is not responsible for pump failures, pumps are water tested thoroughiy before we leave the job, Sump pump tacation may be moved at the disceetion of the foreman. Job length
zan be 1-10 days. TSBR is not responsible for surface water that can get in through floor grates, windows, or doors, Maintenance of floor grates and extension of downspouts Is required of property homeownars.

‘ULL PERIMTETERS, BATTERY BACKUPS, EXTERIOR DRAINAGE SYSTEMS, AND DEHUMIDIFIERS ARE ALWAYS RECOMMENDED FOR FULL PROTECTION. ELECTRICAL GUTLET NOT INCLLJ_QEQ_,,‘Z{\

o/ 300

e Propose to furnish material and [abor — complete, in accordance with above specifleations, for the sum of :
dollars %

Yeposit Required § 5 C:) /cj Deposit Paid $ Balance Due Upor Installation $

Payments are to be made in full upon completion to the foreman. i Credit Card is on file, it will automatically be processed on final day of job. During the winter months it
may be necessary to return to bury the UDE In the spring. A promissory notification will be issued and full payment still stands due.

Ul matesial is guaranteed 1o be as specified, Allwork to becampleted in a werkmanlike manner aecerding to the y

tandard practices, Any alteratfon or deviation fram abave specifications invelving extra costs will be executed Authorized /7'/111 1 -f%"ﬁ
wnly uncn writter orders, and will become and extra charge over and above the esthmate, Af agreements are Signature Jf

ontingent upan strikes, aceidents, or delays beyond aur cantrol. Property owner is te carry fire and other ‘%

iecessary insurance, Gur waorkers are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insusarce. Proporty owaer Note: This proposal may be withdsawn by us if not accepted within C} days.

issumes all responsibility fer damages due to breakage of apy hidden fuelfutility service lines, though we will do
aur best to avoid such damage. All proposals based primarlly an homeowner’s deseription of problem.

Do not sign this contract If there are blonk spoces,
Acceptance of Proposal - The above pricas, specifications, and conditions are g if P

satlsfactory and are hereby accepted. TSBR is authorized to do the work as specified.
Payment will be made as outlined above. Signature X

Signaturae

Date of Acceptance




Exterior Membrana
Will not always seal weli due to dust; -
miolsture, or form ofl being present at.
time of application. -

" Hydro-Channel Plus
Installed around Interior - .
Ground Water e, > | perimeter under the floor.

Movement

e
Lower Water Table = Drier Sub. Floor ‘i

Cove Jalnt #3[ © PVC Dralntile

{The area where the foundation and

I Water Table Level
footing meet) can atlow water to -

penotrate fram the exteriorof the Water flows from PVC Diaintile to sump pump and
foundatian to inslde the basement. is discharged to the exterior of the foundation. .

1) Durability; Its.heavy duty construction ensures that it will easily hold up for the life of your home, -
withstanding all the water nature can throw at it.

2) Seif-Washability. with half-inch-wide holes all along two sides of the draintile, PVC is virtually
uncloggable. Any dirt and debris that gets washed into the system will either get washed all the
way to the sump pit or get flushed out one of the many opening along the way.

3) Deep Placement. Buried on the side of the footing, 8-10 inches beneath the top of the concrete,

a perimeter PVC waterproofing system will easily draw in water from the lowest sections of the
middle of the floor.

8 TRIESTQTE

& nosement repair . Fred Pfanku

©608-235-2342

-877-4-WET-FIX




y

4 :"-.'.mmm mmw

i Date Job Completed: Location:

L % This cettificate fully warrants the areas waterproofed with the Tti State Basement

Yool Repair waterproofing system to be free from water ieakage for the
Lifetime of The Structure, regardless of ownership, and hereby states at
No Additional Cost, will provide labor and materials as required. This warranty
does not cover: backing up or plugging of drains or sewers; floods; condensation
caused by high humidity; dampness; discoloration of walls; foundation
movement that distorts or damages system integrity, tampeting of system; or
sump putnps which are covered by original manufacturer’s warranty.

Authorized Signature




Badger Basement Systems, inc,
Ron Danielski 608-575-1165

We make basements better
www.badgerbasementsystems.com

(800) 262-1880 (920) 563-6136

PO Box 158, N1656 US Hwy 12 %-4 e SRS W
Fort Atkinsan, W1 53538 Boazamant sg Crm!:pqm ng:!nlhtx"
FAX: (920) 563-8359
652665
PROPOSAL DATE:  04/05/2016 EMAIL:  southschoolcondo@amaii.com
SUBMITTED TO: South Schoot Condos - - - - Atin: Grant Johnson HOME: -
ADDRESS: 1011 Summit Ave # 9 Stoughton Wi 53588 WORK: -
JOB LOGATION: 1009 Sununit Ave Stoughton Wi 53589 CELL: 608-205-2014
FAX: -
8ystom Features
WaterGuard 35 Milcreck - Mahogany APPROX. INSTALLATION DATE: |
WalerGuard Port D Floor Malling APPROX. COMPLETION DATE:
- e (weathor & materials parmitting)
TrenchDrain RainChute e
TipleSafe LawnScape Ext.
‘SuperSump 1 RainChute EZ B
UltraSump 1 Basement Windows Front
lceGuard T EverLast Window insert
kLawnScapeVO)uﬂet Sunhouse Enclosures
FloodCheck WeliDuct Window Drain
FIoodRm;_;_m : RockWeEi B |
ZenWall Sanibry Upnghi 1
'BnghtWaH o SaniDry CX Alr System T
ThermalDry Wall System 'ééﬁib{y Ducts
| CleanSpace Wall System DryTrak
Wall Restoralion pan Full Wall
Basement {o Beauliful Panels o tif required 1
EverLast Wall Panels Plumbing if required
Ceiling Prestige 7t [PowerBraces ‘.. DETAILEDDRAWINGATTACHED
Cetling Linen Cut wall 36 We Propose
Carpet Charcoal - o Custom 5 Igelg\ﬁiigt?gi?n;glr %hggﬂg g?mplele in accordance wilh above
Tile Belge Custom 6
Tl Sandstone castom? T MyBasement Price  $ 5845.00
Carpet Mocha 1771 [custems MyCrawlspace Price  $ 0.00
Tile Parquet o] (Custom ® Total Contract Price  $§ 5845.00
MillCreek - Natural Oak Deposit Required 50 % $  2922.50
| full derstand and t the ferab! t ided, which ly th Deposit Pald s 0.00
areas of hehasemont addressed and dac ol cover wler damage Parll permater. |10 UPPn Instalaion 5 6845.00

systems carry a limited warranty. Sump pumps are covered by a separate manufacturer
warranty. fnstallation of the system does not include painting, finished carpentry, extending Gustomer has recelvad a copy of the "Dry X .
discharge lines, electrical work, or reptfacement of figor tile or carpeting. Coniractor cannot Basement Science” or "Craw] Space
. N h . : Science" book
be responsible for frozen discharge lines withaout an lceGuard, condensation, damp spot

discoloration, water once pumped from house, window well looding, or fuel tanks or lines. A full perimeter system was recommended X

Customer shall grant contractor a 60 day right to remedy any problem after reported. A TripleSafo Pumping System was X
Homeowner responsible for moving abjects away from walls and back again. Some dust recommendeod
should be expected from work. Payments to be made in full upon completion. All material is Customer is aware of warranty X

guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed according to the standard
practices. Any alteration from above specifications will be executed only upon written

orders, and will become an extra charge. All agreements contingent upon accidents or Type of wall:  Stone

delays beyond our confrol. Qur workers are fully covered by workmen's Compensation Existing wall finish:  Sheetrock Ovarstuds
Insurance. Homeowner assumes all responsibility for damages due to breakage of any

hidden fuelfutility service lines, though we will do our best to avoid such damage. All ExIsting floor finlsh:  Concrete,Carpet

proposals based primarily on homeowners description of problem. Warranty does not cover Discharge line length away from house:

water damage. This proposal may be withdrawn by us if rot accepted within 120 days.
Approximate wall sqft.:  NaiN

Wall helght ft.:  NaN
Seller's Signature: %ﬂmgg\\ Date "(L K- /

Acceplance of Pmposal*‘i‘he above prices, specifications, conditions and separate warranty
aresatisfactory and are hereby accepted, You are authorized to do the work as specified. Paymant wilt
be madeas oullined above.

Buyer's Signature: Date

Buyer's Signature: Date

PAGE 1 OF 6




Jos LocaTion: 1009 Summit Ave Stoughton, Wi 53589

Front

LABELS:

SPECIFICATIONS:

4. Install SuperSump pump system with cast iron pump, liner, airtight lid with airtight floor drain, CleanPump Stand, and WaterWatch alarm system.
2, Instali UitraSump battery back-up pumping system with charging/control box with alarm and 120 amp sealed maintenance-free battery. 3. Install
WaterGuard, FlowGuard or Cactus Board based on site conditions as indicated in job drawing. If foundation construction is found to be monolithic,
which is rare, additional charges may apply. This will be discussed with the customer if found. 4. Discharge Line 5. &.

CONTRACTOR WILL:

1. Cut finished walls as necessary to install system properly. Homeowner to restore walls.

CUSTOMER WiLL:

1. Provide proper dedicated electrical outlets for all pumps, and other electrical devices to be installed. 2. Remave carpet. 3. Remove baseboard
molding.

FECIB RN

PAGE 2 OF 6




E 1. Crew to test buried downspout discharge and connect sump pump discharge to it if functional. If it is not, crew will bury discharge beneath

@sidewalk!walkway if feasable. - -if neither option is doable, crew to discuss with manager

BT

Signature X: Date

PAGE30F 6










Stoughton Landmarks Mini Grant Application — 2017

Deadline for submittal is June 5, 2017

The Stoughton Landmarks Commission serves to recognize and preserve the historic and cultural resources
within the City of Stoughton, as prescribed by the Stoughton Landmarks Ordinance.

We will award up to $4,000 in matching cash grants to one or more projects.

Name of Applicant Vo ¢ P4/ \/ Cﬁ?ﬁ/gﬁ O

Contact Address (full) Yoy S, 5% o SyRposHTEA)  WIE 5357
Contact E-Mail_CA43/B.S @) S Bcc£oBAr M Tcontact Phone Number_40& 449 3/8/

Landowner Name (if different)
Address of property 40 ¢ = & L7 STOVAFTEOAT WL &3ET

Proposed Project (please be specific; attach additional sheets as necessary):
JNSTAKL A Syower  IN_ cqoseT OF =L FrooR  BATH R0,

R
Amount of grant request: 2750 90O

Attachments (REQUIRED)

B/Current photographs of building and proposed project area.

Proposed project budget.

Terms and Conditions: If awarded a grant from the Stoughton Landmarks Commission, the applicant agrees to complete the project
within a year of grant notification. Any construction work toward which grant money is applied must be pre-approved by the Landmarks
Commission and meet the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Treatment of Historic Properties. Copies of the Standards are available
on the National Park Service website at: http://www.nps.gov/history/hps/tps/standguide/index.htm

Award winners will schedule an on-site pre-construction walk-through with members of the Stoughton Landmarks Commission who will visit
the project site once prior to commencement of project activities.

Applicants who have been awarded grants must provide the Stoughton Landmarks Commission with photos of the finished work,
together with proof of expenditure, before any reimbursement can be made.

The Stoughton Landmarks Commission reserves the right to publicize the names and locations of the grant recipients as well as publicize
photographs of the properties.

o YA

Signed OW Date /é‘/é// 7-
Print Name \/4’557%[ \/ Cﬁg/gg o

Landowner Signature (if different) Date

Mail completed form to: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator
City Hall, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589

Form Revised April 2017




SLINDE’S INTERIORS, INC.

PROFESSIONAL INSTALLATION SERVICE
200 WEST MAIN STREET ¢ STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 53589

P.608.873.3535 F.608.873.4425

Estimate No.1012

= -l

Date:

CARPETING * VINYL « CERAMICTILE * AREA RUGS - DRAPERIES
WINDOW TREATMENTS » WOOD FLOORING & LUXURY VINYL FLOORING
LAMINATE FLOORING * POOL AND SPA CHEMICALS

pe Caobbo

which mf Q{ bo ér‘\d”
S bk ot 7

NAME: _ _
ADDRESS: Yo S, Sth Crred”
ary:_ SPa” sTaTE: LI z1p: S35¢
pHone: X723 S5b B
EMAIL:
UNIT
ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE  QUANTITY _ AMOUNT
/
ShoweS Tagktl  3"')4" WUt Suby SSTARS
o . 7
wiedls, Ce'\'f}' o vl rcabry  cpsbmer FO
ool - \ 3
fret a ¥ Fbar— Fle #+ cjruuf cobr
j-’-\-’éé .P\u.r\-hw!—f to 9:)( dia T inglel
e’ Leta=contd Jalve
Tovl chome ooy bars 1+ coteer
Chalves o7 fcc.»:r,sec\ r\-“c}Q: Costemes
T e ‘}o Ae“-;CLQ -but’\-.‘c—_h_ - .
Estimate Notes: subtotal | 5500 |00
o) ‘ ; - ) alle™ en A
G :;.u\pua}, ke Te (ool (e Q\Ll)i"j Lo {M Tax
S—ho-./ef calls . C&,(\-‘:.) AL el f"\q?;llz_ onok Total S50 '8
S1Ze y‘\‘e‘ ﬂmf Clos g o be ]Df'cbcl &U‘\’ Amount Paid
7 Ny t]\( ) Balance Due
oS Yormel writl 101‘0}»‘\7 VUse @ fecesced
égan = Ll o5 Slng\/"'( PAYMENT TERMS:
wi b helwes oS O =€ S 50% Due Upon Ordering
o have Caftas” S And Remaining Balance

Due Upon Installation.



L ——— N
B A







